Badsey and Aldington Parish Council Meeting

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend a Meeting of Badsey and Aldington Parish Council on Wednesday 20th March 2019 at Badsey Remembrance Hall, Badsey at 7.30pm. The business to be transacted at the meeting is set out below. There will be a Public Forum of 10 minutes prior to the meeting commencing during which members of the public may speak. Members of the public may not take part in the Parish Council meeting itself.

Andrea Evans Clerk to the Council 13th March 2019. AGENDA

1.	Apolog	Apologies for Absence-			
2.	Declarations of Interest-				
			illors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests.		
			lare any personal interests in items on the agenda and their nature.		
			clare any prejudicial interests in items on the agenda and their nature. (Councillors with		
			ary interests must leave the room for the relevant item(s)).		
3.	Confirmation of the minutes of the Parish Council meeting of 20 th February 2019.				
4.					
	b. To note figures for facebook and calendar including email service.				
5.	Police Matters-				
6.	District and County Councillors Forum (if any)-				
7.	Parish Council-				
	a. To consider planter maintenance tenders.				
	b. To note land update.				
	c. To receive an update on Badsey Youth Club.				
			e NALC payscales effective from 1 st April 2019.		
8.	Planni				
	a. To note the minutes of the 20 th February 2019.				
	b. To consider/note the following applications:				
	8a.	Case No:	W/19/00302/AGR		
		Location:	Rocks Field, Offenham Road, Evesham.		
		Proposal:	Application for prior notification of agricultural development- proposed lean to extension on the side of glasshouse.		
		Parish Council			
		Decision:			
	8b.	Case No:	W/19/00449/HP		
		Location:	15A Bretforton Road, Badsey.		
		Proposal:	Two storey front extension and single storey rear extension.		

		Parish Council Decision:				
	c. To note the following decisions:					
	8c.	Case No:	W/17/02530/FUL			
		Location:	Land adjacent, 90 Bretforton Road, Badsey.			
		Proposal:	Erection of 13 dwellings and provision of associated infrastructure.			
		Parish Council Decision:	See planning sheet			
		ion: Approved.				
	8d.	Case No:	W/17/02644/OUT			
		Location:	Meadway House, 11 High Street, Badsey.			
		Proposal:	Outline application for one proposed dwelling.			
		Parish Council Decision:	Outline application with no measurements however PC raised concerns that the space was not large enough to accommodate any kind of dwelling.			
		Wychavon Decis				
9.	 Finance and Administration To RESOLVE to approve the list of cheques to be drawn this month and the statement of the balance of accounts 2019. 					
10.	Assets	Assets and Maintenance-				
11.	a.					
11.		Health and Safety – a. To consider comments from Cllr Adams and Highways regarding 'twenty years of parish council economic				
		failings'				
	b. To consider a village litter pick as suggested by a resident.					
		•	update regarding Fothersway Close/Brewers Lane issues and Highways proposals.			
12.		d. To note Scout Hut annual inspection. Lengthsman-				
		a. To consider tasks for lengthsman-				
13.	To con	To consider items for future meetings.				
14.	Date of next meeting: Wednesday 17 th April 2019.					